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Building Inspections - Re: 32 Turner Street Amended Permit Application

From: Tammy Munson

To: Building Inspections; Linda Bancroft-Norden
Date: 11/16/2015 3:49 PM

Subject: Re: 32 Turner Street Amended Permit Application

Hi Linda, yes, we do have to have proof of ownership simply to protect all owners from somebody "fraudulently"
applying for permits without having an interest in the property. I know this is your daughter's building so I will
authorize this to move forward and you can forward the purchase and sales or any other documentation and we
will add it to your file.

>>> Building Inspections 11/16/2015 3:34 PM >>>

Hi Linda

The owner information on your application does not match what is on the assessor's information for
ownership of this property. All applications must show right, title & interest for the proposed work.
Right, title & interest can be proven in a number of ways; providing documentation showing the
changing of ownership (usually by providing a copy of the first page of the purchase and sales
agreement, if this is a lease, then a copy of the lease showing they have right, title, and interest to do
the work performed, or a letter or note expressing approval from the owner. Your application will stay
on hold until this information has been received.

>>> "Linda Bancroft-Norden" <linda@aquariuspropertymanagement.com> 11/12/2015 11:14 AM >>>
Attached is the amended permit for the above referenced property, specifically regarding the roof
top deck. Also, included is the architectural drawing, designed by Joe Delaney of Whipple
Callendar. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thank you,
Linda

Linda Bancroft-Norden; President & COO

Aquarius Property Management, LLC
Six City Center, Suite 302

Portland, ME 04101

207-899-3845 ext 1902

Wwww.aquariuspropertymanagement.com

Like us on Facebook for special rates, promotions and new properties!
APM on FB

"Notice of Confidentiality" The information contained in this e-mail message and its attachments is intended for the use of
the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of the communication is strictly prohibited.
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